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MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees
FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director

DATE: November 4, 2015

RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

1. Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for October 2015

2. Deputy Director of Requlatory Programs Report (R. Weber)

3. Project: (Susan Parker) Ferdinand Poon and Angela Ali
2007-187R2 Town of Johnsburg: Warren County

Low Intensity Use
Latitude: 43.655640 Longitude:-73.997487

JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: Section 809 of the Adirondack Park Agency Act and
condition of prior permits P91-110 and P91-110AT

PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK:

1. Completion Date: n/a

2. Public Comment Period Expires: n/a
3. 60-day Clock: n/a

4. 90-day Clock: n/a

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Second Renewal of a permit for construction of a
single-family dwelling with driveway, onsite wastewater treatment system, and individual
well on a 4.5+-acre lot in a previously approved subdivision. There are no proposed
changes to the project as previously authorized.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve with Conditions

EPS: Susan Parker
RASS:
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4. General Permit 2015G-2 “Management of Aquatic Invasive Species Using Benthic
Barriers and Hand Harvesting Techniques” (Richard Weber)

e Second Reading for Action
5. Old Business

6. New Business
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Regulatory Committee Members
S. Craig (Committee Chairperson)
R. Booth

A. Lussi

D. Scozzafava (DOS)

K. Feldman




